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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

Helotes Creek Gravity Main and Lift Station No. 246 Elimination Project 

 Solicitation No.: PS-00017 

Addendum 1 | February 15, 2016 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Is the Form 1295 to be submitted in the SOQ? If so, where are we to put it within the SOQ? 
 
 

The Form 1295 should not be submitted as part of the Statement of Qualifications (SOQ). Form 1295 will only 

be required from the selected Consultant with the signed contract. 
 

2. Is there any paperwork required for this RFQ submittal regarding form 1295? 
 

Please see response to Question #1. 
 

3. Regarding adherence to Affirmative Action mentioned on the respondent questionnaire, how do we 

exhibit this adherence in the RFQ? 
 

By completing Exhibit “B” in the Request for Qualifications (RFQ), the adherence to Affirmative Action is 

exhibited. 
 

4. Section I. A Objective indicates that the new line will connect to the SAWS system east of Lift Station 

No. 233.  Has a specific downgradient project limit, which is represented by this point of connection east 

of Lift Station No. 233, been established?     
 

No specific downgradient project limit has been established for the connection east of Lift Station No. 233. The 

Consultant will be expected to conduct a thorough evaluation of the surrounding existing sanitary sewer system. 

This analysis will help determine the optimum alignment and sewer main size(s). 
 

END  OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

No other items, dates, or deadlines for this RFQ are changed. 
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